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• STATE OF FLoRiDA • 
Commiaicxla1: ocv-otW,naAWMrfiWAtla 

CHAilW H. HnJ. JoB OAlCtA. CKAJWAN 
J. TI!UYDEASOH 
SU&AN f . CLARK 

OttlCT'OR 
(8j()) .Cil-6900 

JUUA L. JOHNJON 
B. LEON JJ\COBS, ;11. 

February 3, 1999 

Mr. John Essenwine 
msco. Inc. .. 
2591 SW Estell" Terrace 
Palm City, FL 34990 

Re: Docket No. 982020-WS, Application for tranJfer of facilities of ffiSCO, Inc. to Martin 
County Utilities in Martin County and for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 382-Wand 328-S. 

Dear Mr. Eaenwine: 

The application for transfer ofmSCO, Inc.'s (IBSCO's) facilities to Martin County Utilities 
and the cancellation mSCO's certificate was received by the Commission on December 31, 1998 
and assigned tbe above referenced doc.ket number and name. Please bo sure to reference tho docket 
number and title on all further correspondence with regard to thla application. Staff bas 
preliminarily reviewed the filing and needs a response to tho following itemJ in order to proceu the 
application further. 

Deficiencies 

I. 

2 

Sales Contract: Chapter 2S-30.037{4Xc), Florida Administrative Code, requires :: copy of 
the contract or other document transferring the utility system to the govenunental authority. 
PI cue provide a "..py of the document in which the transfer of ffiSCO to M1111in County 
Utilities wu c:xccu~ed. 

w 
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Goyemrneutal Authority Information: Chapter 2S-30.037(4Xe), Florida Adminiatrativ~ 
Code, requires a statement that the governmental authority hu obtained from tbc utility i~ 
most recent income and expense statement. balance sheet, statement of rate base fo~ 
regulatory purposes, and contributions-in-aid-of-construction. The appHcation indicatecS 
such was "N.A" but did not explain why. Please provide a statemeut from Martin Countl: 
Utilities that it hu obtained thla information or the reuon why such Is not applicable. ~ 
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3. Cu31omer Dcposiu: Chapter 25-30.037(~)(g). Florida Adminiatntive Code, requires a 

statement desaibillg the disposition of customer deposit.s and interest thereon. The 
application indicated "N.A." but did not explain why. According to the utifity's current 
tari.ffs, customer deposita arc not required. If the utility lw never coUected deposiu, please 
indicate that in a statement desaibing tho dbposition of customer deposita u required by the 
rule. 

4. Imnsfq Prior to Ap;myal: Section 367.071(1), Florida Statutes, states that no utility shall 
seD, usign, or transfer ill certific:&le(a) of authorization or facilities without the 
determination and approval of the Conunission. According to the application, the transfer 
took place on December 10, 1998. As a consequence, staff will need an e:xpla.nauon why the 
transfer occurred prior to the Conunission taking action Please provide such explanation 
with your response. 

An original and four copies of tho response to the information requested above should be 

filed with the Director, DiviJion nfR.oc:ordJ and Reporting on or before March 5 1999. lfyou have 
any questions about the information required, please contact M.a. Patricia Brady at (850) 413-6686. 

JDW.pb 

Sincerely, 

9.?!J.-~-,~ cy 
John D. Wtlliams 
Chief, Bureau of Policy Development 

and Industry Structure 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady) 
Division ofLegal Services (Fleming, Crosby) 
Division of Records and Reporting 
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